12/01/2026, 16:43 Gmail - Fwd: Fw: Quote request

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Fw: Quote request
1 message

Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk> 12 January 2026 at 16:24
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please supply Kevin with the requested quotation.
Steve

—————————— Forwarded message -----—-—-

From: Kevin Watson <sales@fluidpowerscotland.co.uk>
Date: Mon, 12 Jan 2026 at 15:34

Subject: Fw: Quote request

To: steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

From: Kevin Watson <sales@fluidpowerscotland.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 11:47 AM

To: CustomerService@Maxtec.com <CustomerService@Maxtec.com>
Subject: Quote request

Good morning,

| hope you had a good weekend.

Would it be possible to get a quote for the following item please:

Could you also let me know what the shipping costs would be to the below address.

Regards
Rudy Sim

Fluid Power Scotland

Newtonhill, The Garage

Stonehaven Road

Aberdeenshire

AB39 3NN

Email: sales@fluidpowerscotland.co.uk
TEL: 01569731881
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The content of this message is confidential. This communication should only be read by the person(s) to
whom it is addressed. If you received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply and
delete this communication.

Authorlsed Distributors for:

[y
\.

FEDERIDGE VALVES

'@l (pcL Mumanuli
HI{ (exoD

Steve

Steve Nixon
Director - Viamed Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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